## MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

**Regular Session** 

April 14<sup>th</sup>, 2025

9:30 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 14<sup>th day</sup> of April, 2025 the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. Called to order at 9:30 am by Judge Meador who then ask Commissioner Campbell to give the invocation.

The following members present:

Jim Meador	County Judge
Douglas Campbell	Commissioner, Pct. #1
Roegan Cruse	Commissioner, Pct #2
Franklin Jameson	Commissioner, Pct #3
Timmy Brooks	Commissioner, Pct #4
D'anna Russell	County Clerk

Also, in attendance: Sheriff Robert Fisk

Public: No one present

TX-DOT: No one present

No. 628

Clerk Russell Read the Minutes from the March 10<sup>th</sup>, 2025 regular meeting of Commissioners Court and Commissioner Campbell made the motion to accept the minutes as read, it was seconded by Commissioner Brooks, motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

County Judge Meador gave the monthly reports from County and District Clerk, Justice of the Peace, Library, County Agent, Tax Assessor Collector, and the Sheriff's Office. Motion by Commissioner Cruse and seconded by Commissioner Campbell to accept the reports as given. Motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The bills were presented by Judge Meador in the absence of Treasurer Jones. The bills were reviewed by the court. Motion by Commissioner Brooks to pay the bills presented, motion was seconded by Commissioner Jameson, and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote. At this time Commissioner Campbell asked if he could talk to Sheriff Fisk regarding phone calls that he gets from other commissioner and citizens who see the Sheriff pickup at track meets, football games and various other activities. And it was also asked if the Sheriff's Department ever used their department pickups for there off duty security work. Sheriff Fisk stated that the reason that his pickup is at these events is he may have to respond back to the county and that he pays for his own gas when he goes and that there were a couple of times that

the department pickup had been used for security work but again they pay for their gas personally. Sheriff Fisk stated that he has spoken to TAC who says this is a normal procedural practice and that there is an AG opinion regarding this.

Item 9 on the agenda was an update from Judge Meador on the TDA Sun Grant money. The first check of \$129,000 has been received and another check for \$143,000 is on its way. The gravel for CR 207 (this is the landfill road) is coming from Mr. Wayland Moore and the cost is \$48,000. Other things needed for the repairs and improvement to the road were discussed and for sure at least one new tin horn, and all the precincts will help precinct 1 get the work done. Deadline for the grant money is July 25, 2025.

No. 629

There being no further business to discuss commissioners court adjourned at 10:55 am upon the motion by Commissioner Cruse which was seconded by Commissioner Brooks and passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Signed:	County Judge
	Comm Pct #1

Comm Pct #2

Comm Pct #3

Attested: /s/D'anna Russell County Clerk

Comm Pct #4